

Message

From: Piero D'Agostino [GRO]
on behalf of [GRO]
Sent: 10/09/2014 08:10:25
To: Nina Arnott [GRO]; David Oliver1 [GRO]; Mark R Davies [GRO]; Ruth X Barker [GRO]; Melanie Corfield [GRO]; Chris Aujard [GRO]; Alana Renner [GRO]
CC: Chris Aujard [GRO]; Jessica Madron [GRO]; david.oliver [GRO]
Subject: RE: Radio 4 Transcription

It was on the radio 4 news last night but I heard nothing this morning on radio 4. Has there been anything else?

-----Original Message-----

From: Nina Arnott
Sent: 09 September 2014 19:44
To: David Oliver1; Mark R Davies; Ruth X Barker; Melanie Corfield; Chris Aujard; Alana Renner
Cc: Chris Aujard; Jessica Madron; Piero D'Agostino; david.oliver [GRO]
Subject: RE: Radio 4 Transcription

Hello all

Dan Johnson, the journalist from Look North who filed for R4 is reviewing his piece "to ensure accuracy".

We have also spoken to the Editors of R5 and R4, plus the journalist who's filing the copy for BBC online. All are fully aware of our position and have agreed to ensure future reporting will be "a fair reflection" of the Report.

We're awaiting any further transcripts or coverage. We'll let you know if there are any further developments.

Best
Nina

-----Original Message-----

From: David Oliver1
Sent: 09 September 2014 19:13
To: Mark R Davies; Nina Arnott; Ruth X Barker; Melanie Corfield; Chris Aujard
Cc: Chris Aujard; Jessica Madron; Piero D'Agostino; david.oliver [GRO]
Subject: RE: Radio 4 Transcription

All,

Please keep my pa account (david.oliver [GRO]) copied into anything tonight. Mobiles are [GRO]

Thanks

David

David Oliver
Programme Manager
Initial Complaint and Mediation Scheme
David.oliver [GRO]
Mobile [GRO]

-----Original Message-----

From: Mark R Davies
Sent: 09 September 2014 18:57
To: Nina Arnott; Ruth X Barker; Melanie Corfield; David Oliver1; Chris Aujard
Cc: Chris Aujard; Jessica Madron; Piero D'Agostino
Subject: RE: Radio 4 Transcription

Hi
please specifically challenge suggestion that we 'acknowledge' there were faults with Horizon - this is straightforwardly inaccurate as below:

"It wasn't dishonesty by people like Noel, so the Post Office, at least in this independent report that they commissioned, acknowledging here that these, around 100, 150 sub-postmasters who are now pursuing claims against the Post Office may not have been at fault. "

Mark Davies I Communications and Corporate Affairs Director

1st Floor, Banner Wing, 148 Old Street, London, EC1V 9HQ

mark.r.davies@postoffice.co.uk
GRO

-----Original Message-----

From: Nina Arnott
Sent: 09 September 2014 18:49
To: Ruth X Barker; Mark R Davies; Melanie Corfield; David Oliver1; Chris Aujard
Cc: Chris Aujard; Jessica Madron; Piero D'Agostino
Subject: RE: Radio 4 Transcription

Hi Mark

The transcript reveals BBC are claiming:

1. "the thrust of this report is that it was faults in that computer system"
2. "It wasn't dishonesty by people (like Noel)". Which could suggest that the criminal convictions are unsafe.
3. "there were issues with the computer system (and the way it talked to over devices in the PO, the bank machine, the lottery machine, it was the interaction of those bits of technology".

Nina

-----Original Message-----

From: Ruth X Barker
Sent: 09 September 2014 18:41
To: Mark R Davies; Nina Arnott; Melanie Corfield; David Oliver1; Chris Aujard
Subject: Radio 4 Transcription

Hi All

Transcription of the radio 4 piece.

Ruth